
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1:

Bid#20-16
Mt. Vernon Street Retaining Wall

Issued: November 9, 2015

This Addendum forms part of the original document marked: Bid#20-16 Mt. Vernon Street
Retaining Wall.

A) Replace page 10: PROPOSAL FORM (Continued) with the revised page 10
attached.

B) Attached is the mandatory pre-bid meeting sign in sheet.

C) The following questions have been asked and answered.

1. What is dosage rate of corrosion inhibitor in the concrete?
After award of the contract, Contractor will submit a proposed corrosion inhibitor and
follow the dosage rate of that product, if it’s approved. Dosage rate is dependent upon
the product chosen.
2. What is the finish on the granite cap, split or sawn on which faces?
Granite cap will be split face all sides.
3. Please clarify what type of stone veneer is required, real stone veneer or a manufactured

veneer?
2” real stone veneer is to be used on the retaining wall.
4. Please clarify the completion dates for the project, substantial and final completion.
Substantial completion (includes a finished stone wall and fence) is January 31, 2016.
Final Completion (includes seeding and asphalt) is May 25, 2016.
5. Please provide a definition of “winter conditions”.
Winter conditions are those that require snow removal, and/or frost protection for
concrete, masonry work, and backfill materials when the ground is frozen and plating
of topsoil and stockpiled backfill occurs.
6. How will the winter condition be weighted in determining the low bidder?
The low bid will be determined by the BASE BID alone.
7. What is the compensation for ledge removal?
Please indicate the cost for cubic yard of ledge removal using the attached revised page
10 of the PROPOSAL FORM.

All else remains unchanged.

Please acknowledge this addendum within your proposal. Failure to do so may subject a bidder
to disqualification.



PROPOSAL FORM (Continued)

This Project will be bid by the LUMP SUM.

TOTAL FOR PROJECT AND BASIS OF AWARD (No Winter Conditions)

In Figures   $________________________________

In Words $__________________________________________________________________________

Winter conditions may effect this project. List daily cost for Winter Conditions labor, fuel
and equipment separately from the Base Bid:

In Figures $________________________________daily.

In Words $_________________________________________________________________daily.

Submit a cost per Cubic Yard of ledge removal:

In Figures $_________________CY.

In Words $_________________________________________________________________CY.

The undersigned agrees that for extra work, if any, performed in accordance with the terms and
provisions of the Contract Documents, the bidder will accept compensation as stipulated therein.

Date:

_____________________________ By:
Company Signature

___________________________________
Business Address Title:

City, State, Zip Code Telephone:

The Bidder has received and acknowledged Addenda No. through .

All Bids are to be submitted on this form and in a sealed envelope, plainly marked on the outside
with the Bidder's name and address and the Project name as it appears at the top of the Proposal
Form.

In order to follow the City’s sustainability practices, future bid invitations/specifications may be
sent electronically. Please provide an email address as to where I could email future bid
invitations/specifications of this type. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Email
Address:_____________________________________________________________________

Page 10 Revised
End of Addendum 1




